
FILED 2/21/2022 

State of Florida 

DOCUMENT NO. 01370-2022 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE C ENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEY ARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M -

February 21 , 2022 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Matthew Sibley, Public Utility Analyst III, Division of Economics 

Docket No. 20220026-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Marion 
County, and request for interim rate increase, by Leighton Estates Utilities, LLC. 

Attached dated February 15, 2022, is the utility's request to waive the 60 day statutory deadline 
for Leighton Estates Utilities, LLC request for an interim rate increase. Please place the attached 
document into the docket file. 
Thank you. 
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Matthew Sibley 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mike Small ridge <mike@fus1lie.com> 
Tuesday, February 15, 2022 2:17 PM 
Matthew Sibley 
Leighton Estate Docket# 2020026 

Mr. Sibley, Please allow this email to serve as the utilities consent to waive the 60 day time limit for the requested Staff 

Assisted Rate Case for Leighton Estates Utilities in Marion County. Docket# 20220026. 

On behalf of the utility, 

Mike Smallridge 
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